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¥ Chameagne, Rick

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2004 4:30 PM
To: Champagne, Rick; Ryan, Robin
Cc: Sen.Carpenter

Subject: Amendments to LRB -4570

Hi Rick and Robin -
Please prepare two more separate amendments to LRB-4750/1 :

1. That the legislature, in its approval or disapproval of the compact, will be allowed by amendment to require that the
scope of the compacts be expanded to include specific topics germane to the running of casinos, specifically including but

not limited to workers' com forrand collective bargaining issues.

2. That JCLO is réquired to disapprove any proposed compact which does not include the right of all workers in gaming
industries to organize into unions, and collectively bargain etc.

——

Let me know if you have any questions or comments. Thank you!

Regards,
G. Stuart Ewy
Chief of Staff

Office Of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol Building

Room 126S

PO BOX 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

(608) 266-8535
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 2, line 6: after “(2)” insert “(a)”.

2. Page 2, line 10: delete “If” and substitute “Subject to par.\/(b), if”.\/

3. Page 2, line 17: after that line insert:

“(b) The joint committee on legislative organization may not approve any
proposed compact that does not specifically provide individuals who are employed at
a gaming establishment governed by the compact with the right to engage in
collective bargaining on issues related to wages, hours, and conditions of
employment.”.

(END)



